From: Eoi Enquiries

To: I
Subject: FOI-17-1373 - Selling Historic Artwork

Date: 19 October 2017 12:13:00

Attachments: Eurther Information - Right to Review & Appeal.pdf

oeor I

Thank you for your information request of 25 September 2017. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has
completed the necessary search for the information requested.

Could you please provide me with a list of items from the council’s museum’s collection (for
clarity, the authority’s collection of artwork and artefacts which may or may not be for
display in museums and galleries) that have been sold by the local authority since January
2014.

None. ACC do not sell artworks or artefacts from the collections.

Please also provide me with the date of each sale, how much each item sold for, and any
information you have about each item (the artist, date of creation, etc).
None. As stated above, ACC do not sell artworks or artefacts from the collections.

Finally, please provide me the total amount of cash raised by the council through the sale of
such items since January 2014.
None.

We hope this helps with your request.

Yours sincerely,

Information Compliance Officer

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of
Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about
your rights under FOISA.
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